

Valley Victory Life Group

Kingdom Dominion-The Chief of the Mountains

Cultivate Good Relationships! “Welcome with open arms fellow believers who don’t see things the way you do. And don’t jump all over them every time they do or say something you don’t agree with—even when it seems that they are strong on opinions but weak in the faith department. Remember, they have their own history to deal with. Treat them gently.” (Rom 14.1 MSG)

The Stone that fills the whole earth

1. (Daniel 2:34-35 NLT) As you watched, a rock was cut from a mountain, but not by human hands. It struck the feet of iron and clay, smashing them to bits. The whole statue was crushed into small pieces of iron, clay, bronze, silver, and gold. Then the wind blew them away without a trace, like chaff on a threshing floor. But the rock that knocked the statue down became a great mountain that covered the whole earth.
2. (1 Peter 2:6-8 TPT) For it says in Scripture: Look! I lay a cornerstone in Zion, a chosen and priceless stone! And whoever believes in him will certainly not be disappointed. As believers you know his great worth—indeed, his preciousness is *imparted* to you. But for those who do not believe: The stone that the builders rejected and discarded has now become the cornerstone and a stone that makes them stumble and a rock to trip over. They keep stumbling over the message because they refuse to believe it. And this they were destined to do.
3. (Psalms 30:6-7 TPT) I remember boasting, “I’ve got it made! Nothing can stop me now! I’m God’s favored one; he’s made me steady as a mountain!” But then suddenly, you hid your face from me. I was panic-stricken and became depressed.
4. (Isaiah 14:13-14 KJV) For thou hast said in thine heart, I will ascend into heaven, I will exalt my throne above the stars of God: I will sit also upon the mount of the congregation, in the sides of the north: I will ascend above the heights of the clouds; I will be like the most High.

Commented [BC1]: 1 Peter 2 defines Jesus as the rock of Daniel 2. Mountains are symbolic of government. Jesus came from the higher realm government, into the earth through the Holy Spirit virgin birth. He was not born of human will or action, but by God.

Commented [BC2]: The governments of the world are 'smashed to bits' by the heaven sent rock. The wind of The Holy spirit removes every trace of humanity's methods of government. The rock (Christianity) is the reason for the removal of man's governments. **Jesus' reign EXPANDS and dominates the entire planet.**

Commented [BC3]: Not only will Satan lead humanity to reject Jesus as savior, people will discard His Kingdom government as well. *The Kingdom of God is an offensive weapon. It consumes everything (in Love).* Men's systems of rulership come in direct conflict with the principles of The Kingdom.

Commented [BC4]: Just like David declared, believers in Jesus are a part of this consuming Mountain. David's direct victories over the Satanic enemies of his day proved to Him that He was established in this Godly governmental dominion.

Commented [BC5]: Satan always brags about his plan. He declared his rebellion to The Kingdom, and that he is a rival to the government of God.

5. (Isaiah 2:2 KJV) And it shall come to pass in the last days, that the mountain of the LORD's house shall be established in the top of the mountains and shall be exalted above the hills; and all nations shall flow unto it.
6. (Isaiah 9:6-7 KJV) For unto us a child is born, unto us a son is given: and the government shall be upon his shoulder: and his name shall be called Wonderful, Counsellor, The mighty God, The everlasting Father, The Prince of Peace. Of the increase of his government and peace there shall be no end, upon the throne of David, and upon his kingdom, to order it, and to establish it with judgment and with justice from henceforth even for ever. The zeal of the LORD of hosts will perform this.
7. (Colossians 1:19-20 TPT) For God is satisfied to have all his fullness dwelling in Christ. And by the blood of his cross, everything in heaven and earth is brought back to himself—back to its original intent, restored to innocence again!
8. (Daniel 2:44-45 KJV) And in the days of these kings shall the God of heaven set up a kingdom, which shall never be destroyed: and the kingdom shall not be left to other people, but it shall break in pieces and consume all these kingdoms, and it shall stand for ever. Forasmuch as thou sawest that the stone was cut out of the mountain without hands, and that it brake in pieces the iron, the brass, the clay, the silver, and the gold; the great God hath made known to the king what shall come to pass hereafter: and the dream is certain, and the interpretation thereof sure.

Commented [BC6]: This is true END TIME teaching! The (Love based) government of Jesus will grow! The Kingdom of God in Christians will expand continually. *Believers WILL RULE over all governments on earth!* All other nations will look to us for leadership.

Commented [BC7]: In the last days the government of Jesus will become stronger and stronger until it becomes the CHIEF OF GOVERNMENTS. **Jesus is truly King.** *The Lord of heaven's angelic armies said His zealous desire will guarantee it happens!*

Commented [BC8]: Salvation and the gospel message is MUCH MORE than just personal. The Kingdom of God involves government *over all things*, not just the church. **God's plan of government is designed to restore the universe and everything created.**

Commented [BC9]: All of humanities rebellion will be destroyed. When you understand your kingdom authority then you will begin to take out Satan's illegitimate structures of government. YOU ARE NOT POWERLESS!

Commented [BC10]: Biblical End Time teaching must focus on the VICTORY of the ruling-class family of God. Do not believe eschatology that is pessimistic or discouraging. How you believe about the future determines how you act! We are on the winning side. **Go take dominion.**